Lara Weisiger

From: Amy Wooldridge

Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 2:19 PM

To: Trish Spencer; Jennifer Ott; Abby Thorne-Lyman; Allen Tai; Lara Weisiger

Cc: Yibin Shen

Subject: RE: 5-1

Attachments: Lease_1900_Thau_Way_AFB.pdf; 1991 Alameda Food Bank Lease.pdf; MasterPlan Hi Res_125p-
FINAL.pdf

Hello Councilmember Herrera Spencer,

This email is to provide a consolidated response to your questions about All Good Living Foundation (AGLF) posed in
three different email threads.

1) |am confirming that the subject property for the AGLF lease is part of the open space parcel connected with
Jean Sweeney Open Space Park. When this lease was discussed at the 9/19/23 City Council meeting, staff
confirmed this area is zoned Open Space. Regarding the Sweeney Park property lines, attached is the Sweeney
Park Master Plan, however there are boundary lines on the southern border, unrelated to the parcel in
discussion for the lease, that are now different due to the 2021 Union Pacific settlement. We do not have an
updated boundary map of the park since the 2021 settlement agreement.

2) The Board of Directors includes the following:

Chair (Judy Tam)

CFO Fred Fielding

Margie Chung

Chris Tam, Ex Officio (Non voting)

3) AGLF will provide its by-laws later this week. Their CFO has the file and is currently unavailable.

4) Regarding the City requiring financials to lease the space to AGLF for $1/year for 59 months, for any lease, city
staff confirms whether the potential tenant is financially solvent enough to pay the rent. For example, on larger
leases, the City uses a 3™ party to review a company’s financials since that is their proprietary information and
generally not to be made public. In this case, the rent is so small at $1/year, staff determined that it is feasible
for AGLF to pay the rent. That said, the City can request financial statements per the lease agreement but AGLF
is unable to provide it today on short notice.

5) The original contract and the amendment with the Food Bank is attached.

6) The Food Bank stopped direct food distribution from the modular trailer at the beginning of the COVID-19
pandemic and continued to use the trailer as office space.

7) The Food Bank acquired the trailer through a CDBG grant and it is their responsibility as detailed in the Food
Bank’s lease with the City.

8) The size of the subject property is approximately 7,700 square feet.

Amy Wooldridge, she/her
Assistant City Manager
awooldridge@alamedaca.gov
(510) 747-4709

From: Trish Spencer <tspencer@alamedaca.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 10:16 AM

To: Jennifer Ott <jott@alamedaca.gov>; Amy Wooldridge <AWooldridge@alamedaca.gov>; Andrew Thomas
<athomas@alamedaca.gov>; Allen Tai <ATai@alamedaca.gov>; Lara Weisiger <lweisiger@alamedaca.gov>
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Cc: Yibin Shen <yshen@alamedacityattorney.org>
Subject: Re: 5-I

Hi all,

| appreciate that I've received a response to my last question on this email.

When may | expect to receive responses to the rest of my questions (i.e., Please confirm that the subject
property is part of Jean Sweeney Open Space Park and please provide maps that show the Jean Sweeney Open
Space Park boundaries)?

Thank you.

Trish

Trish Herrera Spencer

Councilmember

From: Trish Spencer <tspencer@alamedaca.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 2, 2023 10:29:47 AM

To: Jennifer Ott; Amy Wooldridge; Andrew Thomas; Allen Tai; Lara Weisiger
Cc: Yibin Shen

Subject: 5-|

Hi all,

As you may recall, | asked at the First Reading (last City Council meeting) whether the modular trailer is on City property
and, specifically, part of Jean Sweeney Open Space Park.



At that time, staff said they don't know.

| didn't see that issue discussed in Staff's report for this Second Reading tomorrow.

| believe it is in fact part of Jean Sweeney Open Space Park.

Please confirm that is correct.

Please also provide the maps that show the Jean Sweeney Open Space Park boundaries.

Also, please confirm the date/year the modular container was put on that location, if possible.
Thank you.

Trish

Trish Herrera Spencer
Councilmember
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AGRREMEHT
{Alameda Food Bank i.easa)

TRIS AGREEMENT, made this jﬁlig_ day of Januarxy, 1991, by
and between the TITY DF ALAMEDA, a municlipal coxporation
(héreinafter "CiTY"), and the ALAMEDA EMERGENCY FOOD, INC
(herelnafter PLESSEE"}), agrees ns follows:

1. cI1TY is the owner of property located at 1900 Thau Way and
consisting generadlly of 0.239 of an acre, more or less. This
propéxty iy described in Exhibit A which is attached hereto and
incorporated hereln by reference.

2. CI1Y leases to LESSEE and LESSEE leoases from CITY what iam
Hereinafter collectively referted to as fpremises® and includes the
réal property described in Exhibit A excluding all areas presently
becupied by any roadway; sldewslk or bicycle pathway ahd the
building, equipment and other improvements to be constructed in
accordince with Exhibit B, attached hereto sand incorporated herein
by refererice.

1. ©ITY hegxeby grantg to LESSEE a leaschold interest in
preiiiges to operate & food bank. LESSEE shall not use premises for
ahy~othér purpose,

4. This lsase shall comsence oh February 1, 1991 and shall
be of no force And eftfect prior thérato.

S. The duration of this lasss shall be for & maximum twenty-
five (25) years from sald compencement: date (Paragraph 4), and
subject to the terfilnatles proviéion {Paragraph 22). The first
term ehall expira oh Febrtiary 1; 1996 snd may he renewed for four
additional five-yeéar terme in accorddrce with paragraph 22.

6. LESSEE or CciTY¥ shall have the option to renegotiate this
lease, with terms Ahd coltditions acceptable to both parties,
providindg that LESSEE ot CITY gives sixty (60) days notlce of
ihtent thereof.

1. <ITY has the optioh to allew other parties the use of

Re: Reports #i-A CC

: -
Post.it” Fax Note 7671 |Pee pages”
T 1o MOTWEW S [Fem Dy (Zun “Ov=Y 2-5-91

Co. O\XR OF  PMwnbdd
Phene #

(hm?{uﬂacOha

Fiene &

o Te\o -2 35 - 2029

Fax ¥


































* Plantings will be predominantly California native species
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From:

To:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Trish Spencer

Lara Weisiger

Fw: follow up on All Good Living questions
Tuesday, October 3, 2023 10:01:48 AM

1992-06-02 Measure C.pdf
FinalLetter 84-2883326 ALLGOODLIVINGFOUNDATIONINC 09302020 00 (1).tif

From: Amy Wooldridge

Sent: Monday, October 2, 2023 5:51 PM

To: Trish Spencer

Cc: Jennifer Ott; Yibin Shen

Subject: follow up on All Good Living questions

Hello Councilmember Herrera Spencer,

This is to provide answers to the questions you raised in our discussion today about the All Good
Living lease agreement.

The original ballot measure language you requested is attached (Lara may have also
sent it to you earlier today)

The existing modular trailer was installed in 2007. | confirmed these trailers generally
have a lifespan of 25 — 30 years.

The lease with All Good Living requires that they maintain the trailer, property around
it and parking lot in a neat and clean condition. Staff spoke with them today and they
intend to paint the trailer and want to generally beautify the trailer and area around
it.

| confirmed that as a new tenant, a new Certificate of Occupancy is required. This
means that a Building Inspector would inspect the trailer, including the interior, to
confirm it meets CA Building Code, for example fire code, ADA access, utilities and
HVAC

| confirmed that All Good Living is a 501c3 as recognized by the IRS. Their non-profit
determination letter is attached.

Below is the list we received regarding the sports equipment All Good Living has
donated to date and the organizations they donated to:

1. Chess sets (200 sets)

2. Lacrosse equipment (20 sticks)

3. Basketballs (300 Balls)

4. Golf equipment (40 Clubs/20 shoes)

5. Baseball/Softball equipment (40 gloves and bats)

Places receiving the donations:
1. Alameda County McKinney Vento students


mailto:tspencer@alamedaca.gov
mailto:lweisiger@alamedaca.gov

A-14
COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

Sample Ballot

& Voter Information Pamphlet
AMERICAN INDEPENDENT PARTY

Consolidated Primary Election
Tuesday, June 2, 1992

THE LOCATION OF YOUR
POLLING PLACE
IS SHOWN ON BACK COVER

TAKE THIS SAMPLE BALLOT TO THE POLLS
AND PREMARK IT TO AVOID DELAY

POLLS OPEN AT 7 A.M. AND CLOSE AT 8 PM.

NOTICE: Absent Voter Ballot Application On Back Cover

Muestra de Balota

y Folleto de Informacién para el Votante
PARTIDO INDEPENDIENTE AMERICANO

Eleccion Primaria Consolidada
martes, 2 de junio de 1992

EL LUGAR DONDE DEBE
USTED VOTAR
APARECE EN LA CUBIERTA POSTERIOR

PARA EVITAR DEMORAS, MARQUE ESTA MUESTRA DE
BALOTA DE ANTEMANO Y TRAIGALA CUANDO VENGA AL
LUGAR DE VOTACION EL DIiA DE LAS ELECCIONES.

LAS ELECCIONES EMPIEZAN A LAS 7 A.M. Y TERMINAN A LAS 8 PM.

AVISO: La Solicitud para Balota de Votante Ausente aparece
en la cubierta posterior
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The proposed ballot measure would amend the City Charter to consolidate future General Municipal Elections with
Statewide November General Elections. Statewide November General Elections are held in November of each even-
numbered year. If this ballot measure is passed, the City’s General Municipal Elections would be held on the same day as
the Statewide General Elections, which is in November of each even-numbered year.

If passed, the terms of the current Mayor and members of the City Council and members of the Board of Education
would be shortened by approximately 4 to 5 months. The next General Municipal Election would be held in November,
1992 instead of March, 1993, Subsequent elections would be held every 2 years and subsequent elected officials would
serve their full term, ) -

The Registrar of Voters estimates that the consolidation proposed by this ballot measure could provide the City of
Alameda with a 25% to 45% cost savings. Recent General Municipal Elections have cost approximately $40,000 to
$45,000.

S‘CAROL KORADE
City Attorney
City of Alameda

No arguments submitted for or against Measure B.

PROPOSED CHARTER AMENDMENT OF THE CITY OF ALAMEDA
C MEASURE C: Shall the City Charter of the City of Alameda be amended to prohibit sale or YES

alienation of public parks and recreational lands, including Alameda Golf Complex, unless
authorized by majority vote of the electors; except the City Council may lease or grant
concessions, permits, licenses, or easements in any public park or recreational land and may sell any NO
public park or recreational land if it is replaced with a facility of comparable size and utility?

FULL TEXT OF MEASURE C

Section 22-12. Notwithstanding any other provisions of this Charter to the contrary, the public parks of the City shall
not be sold or otherwise alienated €xcept pursuant to the affirmative votes of the majority of the electors voting on such a
proposition; except that the City Council may (a) lease or grant concessions or privileges in public parks or any portion
thereof or building or structure situated therein, or (b) grant permits, licenses or easements for street, utility or any other
purposes in public parks or any portion thereof or building or structure situated therein, or (c) sell or dispose of public

new public park has been or will be designated by the City Council for public park purposes and opened to the public for

* public park purposes. The City Council sKall determine that said “new public park” is of comparable size and utility and

serves the same service area with substantially the same amenities and improvements. As used herein “public parks”
means any and all lands of the City which have been or will be designated by City Council for public park purposes and/or
recreational uses and opened to the public for public park purposes and/or recreational uses. “Public parks” also includes
the Alameda Golf Complex. :

AM2 N






The current Charter restriction onthe sale or lease of public parks is that four Councilmem

This measure may result in restricting the City’s ability to finance projects by mortgage
leaseback or asset transfer financing,

S'CAROL KORADE"
City Attorney
“City of Alameda

ARGUMENT IN FAVOR OF MEASURE C '

Alamedans have the opportunity to protect their precious public parks and environment for generations to come with .
the passage of Measure C. This measure is the most important piece of legislation to come before Alameda voters since .
the passage of Measure “A” in 1972 which saved o Precious victorian homes, historic buildings and heritage. Simply
put, Measure C will take out of the hands of politicians the ability to sell any of our precious public parks, golf courses and
boating facilities and put it in the hands of you, the people. Only you, the citizen and taxpayer, would be able to sell it.
This is your land. This is your public park. This should be yours to decide. Taxpayers throughout California have been
appalled and outraged by immense selling of public parks. Let’s not fool ourselves, it could happen here someday.

Vote YES on Measure C,

- 8/“Lil” Arnerich ' \ . s/Chuck Corica
. Alameda Councilman Former Mayor
. s/Paul Aragon : . s/Mike Janvier
- Former Golf Commissioner ) Educator

- s/Don Sherratt '

- Former Recreation Commissioner

No argument submitted against Measure C.
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W Department of the Treasury Date:

Internal Revenue Service 12/16/2020

. Tax Exempt and Government Entities Employer ID number:
y P.O. Box 2508 84-2883326

~ Cincinnati, OH 45201

Person to contact:
Name: Customer Service

ID number: 31954
Telephone: 877-829-5500
ALL GOOD LIVING FOUNDATION INC Accounting period ending:
2332 ALAMEDA AVE December 31
ALAMEDA» CA 94501-0000 Public charity status:
509(a)(2)
Form 990/ 990-EZ / 990-N required:
Yes
Effective date of exemption:
July 22, 2019
Contribution deductibility:
Yes
Addendum applies:
No
DLN:
26053676002050

Dear Applicant:

We're pleased to tell you we determined you're exempt from federal income tax under Internal Revenue Code
(IRC) Section 501(c)(3). Donors can deduct contributions they make to you under IRC Section 170. You're also
qualified to receive tax deductible bequests, devises, transfers or gifts under Section 2055, 2106, or 2522. This
letter could help resolve questions on your exempt status. Please keep it for your records.

Organizations exempt under IRC Section 501(c)(3) are further classified as either public charities or private
foundations. We determined you're a public charity under the IRC Section listed at the top of this letter.

If we indicated at the top of this letter that you're required to file Form 990/990-EZ/990-N, our records show
you're required to file an annual information return (Form 990 or Form 990-EZ) or electronic notice (Form
990-N, the e-Postcard). If you don't file a required return or notice for three consecutive years, your exempt
status will be automatically revoked.

If we indicated at the top of this letter that an addendum applies, the enclosed addendum is an integral part of
this letter.

For important information about your responsibilities as a tax-exempt organization, go to www.irs.gov/charities.
Enter "4221-PC" in the search bar to view Publication 4221-PC, Compliance Guide for 501(c)(3) Public
Charities, which describes your recordkeeping, reporting, and disclosure requirements.

Sincerely,

Ao a - ML

Stephen A. Martin
Director, Exempt Organizations
Rulings and Agreements

Letter 947 (Rev. 2-2020)
Catalog Number 35152P
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
the Statewide General Elections, which is in November of each even-numbered year,

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

SCAROL KORADE
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

concessions, permits, licenses, or casements in any public park or recreational land and may sell any NO

FULL TEXT OF MEASURE C

Section 22-12. Notwithstanding any other provisions of this Charter to the contrary, the public parks of the City shall
not be sold or otherwise alienated éxcept pursuant to the affirmative votes of the majority of the electors voting onsuch a
proposition; except that the City Council may (a) lease or grant concessions or privileges in public parks or any portion
thereof or building or structure situated therein, or (b) grant permits, licenses or casements for street, utility or any other
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
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This ballot measure will amend the Alameda City Charter to prohibit, with certain specified exceptions, the sale.or

alienation of public parks without a majority vote of the City electors who vote on the issue. Public parks are defined to. " ||
include the Chuck Corica Golf Complex (formerly Alameda Golf Complex) and other land designated and open to the !

public for public park purposes and/or recreational uses. Recreational uses are facilities such as boating facilities. Passive. -
parks, such as Towata Park, are considered public parks. Open space, such as the Portola Triangle, is not included in the
definition of public park. Alienation is a broad term covering various forms of transferring property. '

The specified exceptions are the following. Leases, such as the swimming pool leases, would be permitted without a
vote of the electors under the provision allowing the City Council to grant leases, concessions or privileges to use public
parks. Similarly, permits, licenses and easements for street, utility and other purposes would be allowed without a vote of

the electors. Public parks could be sold without a vote of the electors only if certain conditions are met. The conditions i

purposes, (2) open for public park purposes, (3) of comparable size and utility, and (4) of service to the same service area ..
with substantially the same amenitjes and improvements. :

The current Charter restriction on the sale or lease of public parks is that four Councilmembers must vote for the sale or,
lease. Other laws and deed restrictions may also restrict or condition the sale or lease of public parks, -

This measure may result in restricting the City’s ability to finance projects by mortgage-type mechanisms such as sale
leaseback or asset transfer financing,

S/CAROL KORADE"

City Attorney
“City of Alameda

ARGUMENT IN FAVOR OF MEASURE C '

Alamedans have the opportunity to protect their precious public parks and environment for generations to come with
the passage of Measure C. This measure is the most important piece of legislation to come before Alameda voters since .
the passage of Measure “A” in 1972 which saved our precious victorian homes, historic buildings and heritage. Simply
put, Measure C will take out of the hands of politicians the ability to sell any of our precious public parks, golf courses and
boating facilities and put it in the hands of you, the people. Only you, the citizen and taxpayer, would be able to sell it

Vote YES on Measure C,

- &/“Lil” Arnerich ' \ . §/Chuck Corica
- Alameda Councilman Former Mayor
. s/Paul Aragon . . s/Mike Janvier
- Former Golf Commissioner ' Educator

- s/Don Sherratt '

- Former Recreation Commissioner

No argument submitted against Measure C.
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. Alameda Unified School District

. Academy of Alameda

. NEA/Alameda Community Learning Center
. Building Futures

. Alameda Point Collaborative

. Chuck Corica programs

. Oakland Unified School District

. San Lorenzo School district

10. Fremont School district

O 00 N O U B LW N

Thank you,
Amy

Amy Wooldridge, she/her
Assistant City Manager
awooldridge @alamedaca.gov
(510) 747-4709



mailto:awooldridge@alamedaca.gov

Department of the Treasury Date:
Internal Revenue Service 12/16/2020
Tax Exempt and Government Entities Employer ID number:

IRS P.0. Box 2508 84-2883326
Cincinnati, OH 45201 Person to contact:

Name: Customer Service
ID number: 31954

Telephone: 877-829-5500
ALL GOOD LIVING FOUNDATION INC Accounting period ending:

2332 ALAMEDA AVE December 31
ALAMEDA, CA 94501-0000 Public charity status:
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

Organizations exempt under IRC Section 501(¢)(3) are further classified as either public charities or private
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

oot a. - Mkl

Stephen A. Martin
Director, Exempt Organizations
Rulings and Agreements

Letter 947 (Rev. 2-2020)
Catalog Number 35152P





